
 
 

  
      

               
       

    
        

 
 

   
                         

                  

             

 

      

 

 

   
 

 

       
      

           
       

    
       

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
    

 
                       

                          
                 

 
 
 

From: Laura Imrie 
To: Paul Chapple 
Subject: FW: WHO COVID guidance; RCN Letter to CNO 
Date: 11 January 2024 10:43:43 
Attachments: 

From: @nhs.scot> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 1:55 PM 

< @nhs.net>; < @nhs.scot>; @hscni.net; @hscni.net 

To: 
< 

(NHS ENGLAND 
<

X24) < – @nhs.net>; Laura Imrie < >; (Public Health Wales - Microbiology) 
@wales.nhs.uk>; @wales.nhs.uk>; (NHS ENGLAND - X24) 

Subject: RE: WHO COVID guidance; RCN Letter to CNO 

Hi 
Hope you are well. 
We will be responding to advise no change to current guidance at this time also. Also worth noting is a follow up publication by WHO published 
yesterday which expands on the recommendations and focuses more on ‘targeted’ universal masking and times of significant COVID19 impact. 
WHO-2019-nCoV-IPC-guideline-summary-2023.4-eng.pdf 
Hope everyone has a lovely restful Christmas and new year break when it comes! 

ARHAI Scotland 
NHS Scotland Assure 
NHS National Services Scotland 
Tel: | @nhs.scot | 

We are NHS National Services Scotland. We offer a wide range of services and together we provide national solutions to improve the
health and wellbeing of the people of Scotland. Find out more about our services at www.nss.nhs.scot 

From: (NHS ENGLAND – X24) < @nhs.net> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 12:40 PM 

< 

Laura Imrie < To: 

<

>; (Public Health Wales - Microbiology) < 
X24) < 

@wales.nhs.uk>; 
@wales.nhs.uk>; (NHS ENGLAND - @nhs.net>; 

@nhs.scot>; @nhs.scot>; @hscni.net; @hscni.net 
Subject: WHO COVID guidance; RCN Letter to CNO 
Importance: High 

Dear colleagues, 

Can you advise what you are planning in response to the RCN letter attached? 

I have attached NHSE IPC Team position on SARS-CoV-2 (JN.1). 

Wishing you all that is good throughout this holiday season, and all the best for the coming new year! 

Kind regards, 

NHS England 

Mobile: 
Email: @nhs.net Website: www.england.nhs.uk 

This email is intended only for use by the named addressee. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you should contact us immediately and should not disclose, use or rely on this email. We do not accept any liability arising from a third party 
taking action, or refraining from taking action, on the basis of information contained in this email. Thank you 

************************************************************************************** ****************************** 

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Firis.who.int%2Fbitstream%2Fhandle%2F10665%2F375233%2FWHO-2019-nCoV-IPC-guideline-summary-2023.4-eng.pdf%3Fsequence%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C62e45b05a54e445a4b0808dc12922b0a%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638405666221602583%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oopOQb1wXdY1ZEEpMtPWn%2FpCzWSyjLAoktGgh1bdA6A%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnhsnss&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C62e45b05a54e445a4b0808dc12922b0a%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638405666221758814%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BOaF%2FQrra3fsucGghOMpm2nuc9Mk7O24odzeRIupOUQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nss.nhs.scot%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C62e45b05a54e445a4b0808dc12922b0a%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638405666221758814%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aAcAIyx03FUoMsajNZxPvT8itctP0pgKf10OoeU5BEQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nss.nhs.scot%2Fdepartments%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C62e45b05a54e445a4b0808dc12922b0a%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638405666221758814%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=szU8k1rEycAP3nrec9dtajjnjtEMCFc2ZKzgrEiE2m8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.england.nhs.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C62e45b05a54e445a4b0808dc12922b0a%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638405666221758814%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9v2Y9exX51su%2BQTGEpYEsmf0d7A%2FHeZAqWDBWmrosgU%3D&reserved=0
https://hscni.net
https://hscni.net
https://wales.nhs.uk
https://wales.nhs.uk
https://hscni.net
https://hscni.net
https://wales.nhs.uk
https://wales.nhs.uk


do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation. 

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is
approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services. 

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsupport.nhs.net%2Farticle-categories%2Fjoining-nhsmail%2F&data=05%7C02%7CPaul.Chapple%40nhs.scot%7C62e45b05a54e445a4b0808dc12922b0a%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C638405666221758814%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2oQII3EkdcwzWYJCJRGhVfgFSvoH2Vzh3MrTIR3Xt0M%3D&reserved=0



